MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE DOUGLAS COLLEGE BOARD Open Session

September 17, 2009 New Westminster Campus Boardroom

Open Meeting File No. 2009-09-17

Approved October 22, 2009

ATTENDANCE

Board Members: G. Bowbrick, B. Clarke, D. Guedes, M. Hemmingsen, M. Hwang

6. INFORMATION/COMMUNICATION, cont'd

6.1.2 Douglas College Faculty Association (DCFA)

The Chair thanked Peter Wilkins for his report, and asked if he had anything to add. Peter Wilkins advised that the DCFA had provided the names of the faculty members to serve on the selection committee for the new Vice President, Education. He added that Scott McAlpine's recent presentation to the DCFA had been very well received. The Chair invited questions; there were none.

6.1.3 Douglas Students' Union (DSU)

The Chair thanked Alessandro lachelli for his report, and invited questions of this Constituency Group Leader. There being none, the Chair invited DSU External Relations Coordinator Priscilla Bartleman to report on the *Hearty Meals Food Resource Centre*, which she categorized as one of the DSU's most significant undertakings. While the DSU did have a food bank in the past, this new program reflects a holistic approach, one intended to encourage a sense of community.

Advising that 78,101 people visit a food bank at least once monthly in BC, and that our province has – for the fifth consecutive year – the highest child poverty rate in Canada, Ms. Bartleman explained that the DSU is interested in working toward engaging, educating and leading the student movement to a hunger-free community. The DSU will focus on barriers such as stigmas surrounding hunger, and awareness of culturally sensitive issues. Ms. Bartleman and the Chair invited questions, to which Ms. Bartleman responded. She also advised of an upcoming, nation-wide "Trick or Eat" program for Halloween. The Chair commended Ms. Bartleman and the DSU for this work, and offered the Board's good wishes.

7. REPORTS

7.1 Board Chair

The Chair reported on his attendance at the second session of the Business Council of British Columbia's *Outlook 2020 Summit Series,* and economists' recent forecasts of future unemployment levels in relation to potential Full Time Enrolment (FTE) levels.

A Notice of Position (NOP) for three vacancies on the Douglas College Board was first published in Spring 2009; this Board will have three such Order In Council (OIC) vacancies as of October 1, 2009. The Board office recently received word from the Board Resourcing and Development Office (BRDO) that it would be mid-October 2009 at the earliest before recommendations are presented to the provincial Cabinet. The Chair asked that any Board members who anticipated challenges in attending turcinWJ-21.eSu

7. **REPORTS**, cont'd

- 7.2 Education Council
- 7.2.1 Chair's Report

Susan Meshwork advised that, as Education Council holds no meetings in August, she had nothing to report other than the abundance of new members on the Council.

7.2.2 A/Board Liaison's Report

Ann Kitching planned to attend the September 2009 Education Council meeting in Peter Kendrick's stead.

7.3 President

7.3.1 President's Report

Scott McAlpine referenced his written report and advised that the BC Colleges (BCC) Presidents had met by conference call subsequent to the recent provincial budget update, and would meet again on September 21, 2009. The College anticipated having final Fall 2009 enrollment counts by the week of September 21, 2009 and would then release such numbers. The President reported that he had invested significant time in continuing to meet colleagues and familiarize himself with the College's two campuses; he had begun meeting with area Members of the Legislative Assembly (MLAs) and Members of Parliament (MPs). The President reported that Dr. Guangwei Ouyang had submitted seven new MOUs for consideration by Education Council, and that a delegation from Shanghai would be on campus September 17, 2009.

The Chair invited comments and questions. Graeme Bowbrick noted that the President's communications to the College community outlining reaction to the recent budget were gracious and appropriate in tone. The Chair advised that he had also conveyed to the Hon. Colin Hansen, Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier, the College's positive sentiments regarding the budget update. He noted that the BCC Board Chairs looked forward to meeting with Minister Stilwell and her associates at their September 21, 2009 joint meeting with BCC Presidents, and intended to reiterate their support of and appreciation for the budget.

8. BOARD COMMITTEES

- 8.1 Audit and Finance Committee
- 8.1.1 Planned Activities

Paul Wates reported on this committee's recent meeting, during which time the committee welcomed Graeme Bowbrick as a new member and elected Peter Kendrick as its new Chair, effective October 1, 2009; Board members offered their congratulations. Paul Wates advised that the committee reviewed its Terms of Reference (TOR) during its September meeting, and recommended no changes at this point.

8.1.2 Financial Reporting: April – August 2009

Paul Wates noted the succinct memorandum projecting a surplus of just over \$500,000, a positive development and sign of strong enrolments. He invited questions; there were none.

8.1.3 Recommendation on Financial Information Pursuant to the Financial Information Act

Paul Wates noted some new inclusions in the financial report, and invited questions. Andrew Taylor queried the reference on page four of the *Statement of Cash Flows to March 31, 2009* to repayment of a debt. Karen Maynes advised that the \$1,485,000 reflected debt the College had undertaken on behalf of the DSU for the DSU Student Building; as of June 2008, the building was paid for in full. Andrew Taylor questioned Schedule two, page two, and the expense associated with the District of Maple Ridge. Karen Maynes reported that this was for leased space acquired by The Training Group.

It was moved by Ann Kitching, seconded by Peter Kendrick and unanimously resolved:

32/2009

8. BOARD COMMITTEES

8.2 Human Resources Committee

Andrew Taylor thanked Mike Russell for his readiness to step into the role of Acting Committee Chair, and invited a report. Mike Russell advised that the September meeting had been brief, and he had no report.